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SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-223-
ADDRESS: 6 East Water Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Terry L. Myers, 628/680, private
BUILDING DATE: 1916-1923

6 East Water Street is a long, north-facing, horizontally
massed, two-and-a-half-story, three-bay, brick (common bond),
freestanding, commercial structure resting on a concrete
foundation. Although this is a commercial structure, it is similar
in appearance to an American Four-Square residential design. The
composition of the first floor is the only element that belies the
commercial use. Here, there is a set of large double garage doors
in the center bay, flanked by large picture windows that are not
characteristic of residential design of the period. The doors
appear to be original. Other features of the front facade are an
octagonal, flat-roof oriel in the second-floor west bay, and a
balcony above the garage door. The building has a slate, hipped
roof with a single dormer in each slope. Windows on the front
facade have flat concrete sills and lintels, while those on the
other elevations are segmentally arched. All are double-hung, one-
over-one sash (with the exception of the picture windows on the
first floor front facade, which are fixed single panes). There are
side and rear additions.

The building is set on original lot 11 that had a two-story,
three-bay, side-gable house on it facing Cave (Water) Street,
according to the 1814 plat of the town. The 1875 town map does not
indicate a building at this location. The extant building is noted
on the 1916 Sanborns as the Smithsburg Garage with a capacity for
five cars. The garage appears to have been completely rebuilt on

the 1923 Sanborn, which numbers the building as 235 Water Street.
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The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Themes of Transportation; and
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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